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CCNPP3COLA PEmails

From: Steckel, James
Sent: Wednesday, June 22, 2011 10:41 AM
To: CCNPP3COLA PEmails
Subject: FW: (P) Calvert Cliffs Geology Audit Participants

 
 

From: Rycyna, John  
Sent: Wednesday, January 14, 2009 3:07 PM 
To: Poche, Robert 
Cc: CCNPP3COL Resource 
Subject: (P) Calvert Cliffs Geology Audit Participants 
 
Cliff Munson 
Sarah Gonzalez 
Alice Stieve 
Weijun Wang 
Rus Wheeler and Oliver Boyd (USGS) 
Randy Cox and Steve Horton (University of Memphis) 
John Rycyna 
 
John Rycyna, PE 
Sr. Project Manager 
Division of New Reactor Licensing 
Office of New Reactors 
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission 
301-415-4122 
 



 
 
Hearing Identifier:  CalvertCliffs_Unit3Cola_Public_EX  
Email Number:  2207  
 
Mail Envelope Properties   (0AA17736E4C4154CA37233EEBFC8DEB27400C0E075)  
 
Subject:   FW: (P) Calvert Cliffs Geology Audit Participants  
Sent Date:   6/22/2011 10:40:42 AM  
Received Date:  6/22/2011 10:40:43 AM  
From:    Steckel, James 
 
Created By:   James.Steckel@nrc.gov 
 
Recipients:     
"CCNPP3COLA PEmails" <CCNPP3COLA.PEmails@nrc.gov>  
Tracking Status: None 
 
Post Office:   HQCLSTR02.nrc.gov  
 
Files     Size      Date & Time  
MESSAGE    509      6/22/2011 10:40:43 AM  
 
Options  
Priority:     Standard   
Return Notification:    No   
Reply Requested:    No   
Sensitivity:     Normal  
Expiration Date:      
Recipients Received:     
  


